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Addendum #2 
 

IFB # 20-004 
Level Creek Pedestrian Improvements 

 
 

 
February 3, 2020 
 
Questions and Clarifications 
 

2.1. Question:  Who is in charge for paying testing? 

Answer: Owner and successful bidder must use owner’s vendor. 

2.2. Question: Who is in charge for paying layout?  

Answer: Successful bidder. 

2.3. Comment: Schedule of values does not match with take-off on plans. Please clarify. 

Answer: That is correct. Schedule is for unit pricing only. The individual schedules 
will not be publicized but will be used in the event of change orders. 

2.4. Question: Is a lump sum contract?  

Answer: Yes. The project is lump sum. 

2.5. Comment: Confirm that the quantities for crushed stone and earth material are 1000 
cy.?  

Answer: Schedule of values does not match what is on the plans and is for unit 
pricing. Bidder is responsible his/her own actual take offs. 

2.6. Question: What is the date for NTP?  

Answer: Anticipated to be within 30 to 45 days of the bid date. 
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